From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent:  5/29/2012 4:48:10 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Sara Chen'y‘Redacted

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: For Marzia

Hi

£

Of course! We wait until you guys are free. I hope your mom's surgery
goes well.

We will be going to Istanbul/Moscow/St Petersburg starting from June
22nd to July 6th. We will email you guys about our trip and our goal is
to maximize our consumption of food on a daily basis.

marz

----- Original Message-----
From: Sara Cherry|Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:46 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re: For Marzia

Marzia - my mom is getting lung surgery next Friday, so we probably
won't be able to go until late June or July. But you will love it!!

Hope you and are well. )

Sara

On May 29, 2012, at 4:24 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Sara can get some dates next time she comes home.
>

> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 4:20 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Cc:|Redacted |

> Subject: RE: For Marzia
>
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> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 2:36 PM

> To: Zafar, Marzia

> Cc: Sara Cherry|Redacted |

> Subject: FW: For Marzia
>

> From Sara - what we had for dinner last night.

> —mee Original Message-----
> From: Sara Cherry|Redacted

> Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 2:11 PM
>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: For Marzia
>
>
>
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